From: Trials

To: Landry, Brian R.

Cc: Gindler, David; Frischling, Gary; Lu, John; Grover, Monica; jberniker@wc.com; DKrinsky@wc.com;
tfletcher@wc.com; NovartisCART; Doyle, Kathryn; Behrooz, Alireza; Sapovits, Lisa; Trials

Subject: RE: IPR2022-00853 - Patent Owner"s Request for Authorization to File Response to Petitioners’ Petition for
Rehearing

Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 3:42:21 PM
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Counsel:

Patent Owner is authorized to file a 15 page Opposition to Petitioner’s Request for Rehearing no
later than COB on December 1, 2022. Petitioner may file a 5 page Reply within 5 business days
thereafter. Patent Owner may then file a 5 page Sur-reply within 5 business days of receiving
Petitioner’s Reply.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
(571) 272-7822

From: Landry, Brian R. <Brian.Landry@saul.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Gindler, David <DGindler@milbank.com>; Frischling, Gary <GFrischling@milbank.com>; Lu, John
<JLu@milbank.com>; Grover, Monica <mgrover@milbank.com>; jberniker@wc.com;
DKrinsky@wc.com; tfletcher@wc.com; NovartisCART <NovartisCART@wc.com>; Doyle, Kathryn
<Kathryn.Doyle@saul.com>; Behrooz, Alireza <alireza.behrooz@saul.com>; Sapovits, Lisa
<Lisa.Sapovits@saul.com>

Subject: IPR2022-00853 - Patent Owner's Request for Authorization to File Response to Petitioners’
Petition for Rehearing

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Your Honors:

In response to Petitioners’ Petition for Rehearing in IPR2022-00853, Patent Owner respectfully
requests leave to file a 15-page response, which Patent Owner proposes to file on or before
December 2nd.

Petitioners have indicated that they will consent to this request only if they are permitted to file a 5-
page reply a week thereafter. Patent Owner does not agree to a reply and submits that no further
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briefing is necessary beyond providing Patent Owner an opportunity to respond. However, if the
Board grants a reply, Patent Owner respectfully requests a sur-reply, which Petitioners do not agree
is necessary given that Petitioners are effectively the moving party.

Should the Board wish to have a call, both parties are available Monday, November 28th after 3 PM
ET, or Tuesday, November 29th 12-1 PM ET. The parties will, of course, be happy to look for other
times if those dates and times are not convenient for the Board.

Respectfully submitted,

/Brian R. Landry/
Reg. No. 62,074
Lead Counsel for Patent Owner

Brian Landry
Partner

(617) 912-0969
Brian.Landry@saul.com

Read my bio

131 Dartmouth Street

@ Suite 501

Boston, MA 02116

"Saul Ewing LLP (saul.com)" has made the following annotations:

This e-mail may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient
(even if the e-mail address is yours), you may not use, copy, or retransmit it. If you have received this by mistake please notify us by
return e-mail, then delete.
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